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State of Florlda

DATE: January 16, 2004

TO: Mary Andrews Bane, Executive Director
FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation /ﬂq)‘?
RE: January 20, 2004 Agenda Conference, Item No. 12 - Application for Rate Increase

by City Gas Company of Florida, Issue No. 34
H30Sb - Gu__

In accordance with APM 2.11(B)(3)c), I request permission to make an oral
modification to tl3e Recommendation Statement of Issue No. 34.

RECOMMENDATION: Yes. Uncollectible Accounts should be reduced by $255;258

$256,071 for the projected test year. The appropriate rate for Bad Debt in the Revenue
Expansion Factor is 0.013103.

The modification above will not change the accounting schedules, the revenue
requirements or the rates that are currently part of Staff’s January 8, 2004 recommendation.
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